

GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE MINUTES
April 4, 2017

Butch Reyburn called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m.

In attendance were Butch Reyburn, Diane Griffin, Theresa Taylor, Sandy Williams, Brandon Haynes (IGM), Don Chapman, Jim Panek, Scott McKettrick, Cheremy Kruger, Duane Gore, and Pat Bradshaw.

The March 7, 2017, minutes were approved.

REPORTS:

GOLF SUPERINTENDENT, BRANDON HAYNES/IGM

See March report attached.

March was closer to our average rainfall with 2.03" recorded. All the lakes remain full with drainage continuing to flow into 4 Island and over the dam.

With warmer weather, the grass is very green and heavy in many places. Height of the cut on the mowers was raised to help with mowing. Will lower the height within the next couple of weeks. Greens are seeing Fairy Ring and Carrot Weed. Treatments for both are ongoing and helping.

Stripping of turf on the men's number 11 tee box has started. That turf will be repurposed elsewhere on the course. First place will be at the entrance to the #1 cart path leaving the fairway.

PGA GOLF PROFESSIONAL, DUANE GORE

See the attached report for February, 2017.

The course was closed for 19 days in February and all tournaments were cancelled. There were still 257 rounds played in the month. Private cart fees were due during the month, but because of the lack of play, only about a third of the fees were paid. This all contributed to the overall receipts of \$12187.52 for the month, up significantly from January.

OLD BUSINESS:

Cart path extensions #1/ turn out pad-----on hold
Effluent water/ Title 22----- Cheramy working with CSD; cost to change permit about \$75000.

Reed Abatement----- aquatic weed specialist visited in March; made several suggestions; received quote of \$4500 to spray new growth this spring to limit impact in the fall. He has a biologist on staff who can help when we start removing the reeds.

Repair #7 Bridge----- Still waiting on engineering

Driving Range Replacement of astro turf-----Ric Webber/Don Chapman checked the turf; everything seems to be in good condition except for a few weeds poking through.

Suggest treating weeds and wait; when needed, replace with same artificial turf.

Rebuilding walking bridge #11----- Volunteer Day Apr 19

Cross vent window for bathroom #4----- on hold until spring. Thermostat issue resolved.

Turn around area #5-----need MOU from property owner; Duane to speak with Mrs. Martinez.

Food/Alcohol rule update-----Meeting April 12th with club presidents to explain the new rules. OTCC will also offer a sample box lunch. Butch will attend.

Tree Replacement-----13 trees were damaged/removed; replacing where needed and where water will continue to be available. Looking at firs. Volunteer day.

NEW BUSINESS:

Course Inspection took place February 15 with Butch, Brandon, Duane, Cheramy and Kevin Margrave in attendance. See attached report.

Large limb on right side #1 still down on CSD property but appears BVSA/IGM will have to remove it. To prevent overflow from the dam going into #2 fairway, IGM will build a large earthen berm right of the hazard markers and left of the cart path from the hill behind #3 Tee back to the drainage ditch in front of #2 Tee, which will direct water into the drain and prevent water from entering onto the cart path and fairway.

Seasonal springs are evident on several holes. On #4 IGM will reposition the drain to right of the cart path and under it to divert the water from the spring. #7 pond continues to overflow into 4 Island Lake, as it is being fed from runoff down the right side of #8. Many trees throughout the course were lost during the winter.

Volunteer Day is April 19. Butch and Brandon on working the activities for that day. Primary is repairing the #11 walking bridge along with tree replacement. Also, the ladies golf club will be painting yardage markers, planting flowers, and filling divots.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:18 a.m.

Respectfully, Diane Griffin